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Please ask for Gavin Miles
My reference: 2/8/2/PCP
6 August 2013

David Lloyd

Police and Crime Commissioner for Hertfordshire
Leahoe House

HERTFORD

SG13 8DE

Dear David

MEETING OF THE PANEL ON 27 JULY 2013 AT STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT OF CONFIRMATION HEARING FOR DEPUTY POLICE AND CRIME
COMMISSIONER

As you are aware the panel voted to recommend that you make the proposed appointment
of David Gibson as your Deputy.

No other specific recommendations were made by the panel.

Yours sincerely

Gavin Miles

Gavin Miles
Head of Legal Services



